EQUESTRIAN QUEENSLAND

ANNUAL REPORT

2021

Photo Credit: Picture the Moment Photography Pictured: 2021 EQ Annual Awards Julie Field Trophies

CONTENTS

Chairperson Report	4
Treasurer Report	7
CEO Report	8
EQ Overview	10
Organisation Listing	11
Initiatives	12
Funding	13
EQ Virtual Annual Awards	15
Coaching Advisory Group	16
Next Generation Advisory Group	19
Dressage Queensland	20
Jumping Queensland	24
Eventing Queensland	28
Interschool Queensland	32
Show Horse Queensland	36
Driving Queensland	40
Vaulting Queensland	44
Equestrian Queensland	48
Audited Financial Statements	50

EQUESTRIAN QUEENSLAND

CHAIRPERSON Corey Keable

On behalf of the Board of Equestrian Queensland I extend our sincere appreciation to all members, volunteers, officials, coaches, event organisers and participants for your continued support and dedication to the sport in 2021.

At this time, I acknowledge that some of our individual members and club affiliates are doing it pretty tough following the recent weather events in Queensland and northern NSW. The resilience and commitment of our members to support each other is something that makes me very proud to be involved in the equestrian community.

I take this opportunity to sincerely thank all our members who volunteer countless hours each year to be part of our sport committees (Dressage Queensland, Jumping Queensland, Eventing Queensland, Interschool Queensland, Show Horse Queensland, Driving Queensland and Vaulting Queensland), our advisory groups (EQ Coaching Advisory Group and the EQ Next Generation Advisory Group) and all our sub committees.

Our sport could not happen without the knowledge and passion of our officials and volunteers who have continued to work together in 2021 to deliver many successful events from local training days to international level competitions. Unfortunately, as a result of COVID-19 lockdowns and border closures a number of events did need to be rescheduled throughout the year and small number of events were cancelled. On behalf of the Equestrian Queensland Board, I commend all those event organisers who no doubt had some sleepless nights as they navigated COVID-19 to get events up and running when restrictions eased.

Each year our affiliates, clubs and members put together a full calendar of events for the equestrian community to participate in and enjoy. A number of highlights included:

- The Australian Youth Dressage Championships, which incorporated the first FEI-Children tests in Australia.
- The Brisbane CDN, which was attended by over 1,500 people along with substantial social media campaign reaching over 45,000 people.
- The Gatton World Cup with 394 horses competing over four days, even though border closures prevented athletes and horses from Victoria attending.
- The Caboolture World Cup, incorporating the Australian Teams League event.

UESTRIAN

- Interschool Queensland State Championships, with 497 junior participants, 620 horses and 1,061 entries, making it the one of the largest Interschool events in recent years.
- Toowoomba Jump Club Queensland State Eventing Championships, along with national eventing competitions at Tamborine Equestrian Group, Warwick Horse Trials, Toowoomba Jump Club, Fig Tree Pocket Equestrian Club, Fraser Coast Horse Trials, Capricorn Equestrian Group and Burpengary Equestrian Centre.
- Delivery of eight Show Horse Queensland competitions and a very successful Horse of the Year show with 150 horses competing over the three days.
- The continued delivery of new Driving initiatives including the Driving Decoded series which was supported by the Queensland Racing Integrity Commission (QRIC) Equine Welfare Program.
- The planning and delivery of the 'Spring into Vaulting' event which was attend by 20 individual vaulters to re-commence the sport after COVID-19 disruptions.

In a year with many highlights, a standout was watching two Queensland athletes, Kevin McNab and Kelly Layne compete at the highest level of our sport at the Tokyo Olympic Games. Another standout was watching the amazing performance of the Queensland owned horse Romanos who through the generous support of owner Donnella Merrett was partnered with Paralympian Sharon Jarvis and as a combination finished in 10th place at the Tokyo Paralympic Games. All three performances were inspiring, and we congratulate Kevin, Kelly, Donella and Romanos on their achievements in 2021 and we wish them all continued success as we progress through 2022 and beyond.

CHAIRPERSON Corey Keable

In 2021, Equestrian Queensland has continued to deliver valued services to its members. As an organisation we continue to innovate and improve the way we do things to support our people. In 2021, Equestrian Queensland completed a detailed strategic planning process with input from all sport committees and advisory groups including the new EQ Next Generation Advisory Group. The EQ Next Generation Advisory Group was established by the Equestrian Queensland Board in 2021 and consists of members aged between 16-25 who act as a source of advice to the Board. As a result of the strategic planning process a new plan was developed to guide the sport's priorities and actions over the next three years.

In a year with challenges, I am very pleased to report that EQ has delivered an 8th consecutive year of membership growth and operating surplus for the 10th consecutive year. In 2021, Equestrian Queensland increased the amount of funding to support education of our volunteers, safety initiates at events and overall sport development initiatives. Through effective management by the team at Equestrian Queensland and oversight by the Equestrian Queensland Board, I am pleased to advise that this will continue in 2022 with increased funding being deployed with a key focus area around facilities and surfaces.

Equestrian Queensland has been very fortunate to have a highly credentialed and collaborative Board. I extend my sincere appreciation to EQ directors Nick Ballard, Naomi Lane, Jacqui Huppert, Jane Harms, Dave Holland and Gary Lung for their support, trust and contributions over the past 12 months. I also acknowledge the significant contribution made by Jacqui Huppert, who after serving two full terms is required in accordance with the Equestrian Queensland constitution to stand down from the Board.

On behalf of the Board, I thank CEO Briston Toft and the EQ team (Samantha Duffy, Tarni Woodhead, Melinda Robinson, Jodie Daly and Olivia Ruzsicska, Sara-Jane Seery and Grace Beatty) and for their ongoing commitment to serving our members. The EQ Board is very proud of the achievements of the Equestrian Queensland team who work extremely hard to ensure Equestrian Queensland remains an industry leader for the equine community.

It has been my absolute privilege to serve as a director of Equestrian Queensland for the past three years, both as Vice Chair in 2019 and 2020 and Chair over the past 12 months. As you may be aware, I have decided not to re-nominate for election to the Equestrian Queensland Board. This was not an easy decision, but due to work and family commitments I am unable to commit to a further three-year term. I am completely confident that Equestrian Queensland is in very capable hands with the Board and staff working constructively together to achieve the best possible outcomes for the sport.

I wish you all the very best for 2022 and beyond.

UESTRIAN UEENSLAND

Thank you.

COREY KEABLE

CHAIRPERSON EQUESTRIAN QUEENSLAND

Photo Credit: Julie Legg Hoofprintz Photography Pictured: 2021 Show Horse Queensland Horse of the Year

- THISTING



Financial Statements to 31 December 2021

I am pleased to present the Financial Statements of Equestrian Queensland for the year ended 31 December 2021. I note that the year exceeded our expectations on many levels. The Board had conservatively budgeted for a deficit on the back of COVID-19, however, we were pleased to see continued growth across all income streams throughout the year.

Total income for 2021 ended up at \$2.16m which represents an increase of 10% (2020: \$1.97m). The increase is mostly attributable to recommencement of sports as well as continued growth in memberships and horse registrations.

The consolidated result of the year was a surplus of \$111,000 which is a great result considering the conservative outlook.

EQ maintains a strong balance sheet and it's reassuring to note that the 2021 surplus has translated into increased cash reserves.

As a result, EQ is in an excellent position to continue its activities and further investment in the sport for 2022 and maintain long-term sustainability as a member-focused organisation.

Equestrian Queensland continues to apply the highest level of diligence for its membership fees. The Board has established strict governance controls to ensure all levies are invested in accordance with its original purpose.

The Board has also recommended to re-appoint our auditors Moore for the 2022 audit for adoption by the members at the 2021 AGM.

////

NAOMI LANE

TREASURER EQUESTRIAN QUEENSLAND



Firstly, I take this opportunity to echo the sentiments of Equestrian Queensland (EQ) Chair, Corey Keable and thank all our members for their ongoing and continuous support of equestrian sport across Queensland.

I am pleased to advise that EQ continues to grow, innovate, lead and improve. One of the many positives for our sport has been the continued collaboration between volunteers, officials, coaches, event organisers, clubs, committees and EQ to stay informed during the periods of uncertainty and deliver a full calendar of safe activities during the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic.

Our highlights for 2021 included:

UESTRIAN

- Delivery of club development, governance, safety, finance and COVID-19 forums to support our affiliated clubs and sport committees to deliver safe and compliant activities.
- Providing more than \$200,000 in direct investment through funding programs which support rider development, official and coach education, events and safety initiatives for regional clubs and affiliates.
- Supporting the recruitment, refresh or upgrade of officials in the sport through education as well as providing funding to assist individual members with travel expenses associated with attending EA/FEI recognised courses.
- Delivery of the Queensland Youth Development Camp, a multi-disciplinary youth activity in collaboration with Dressage Queensland, Eventing Queensland, Jumping Queensland, & Show Horse Queensland to provide educational opportunities for junior and young rider members both on and off their horses.
- Delivery of the EQ/ Dressage Queensland Virtual Dressage Series for the second year with over 120 entries in each of the 3 rounds.
- The launch of the new EQ Next Generation Advisory Group for members aged between 16 and 25 to act as a source of advice to the Board about opportunities to engage, connect and support young people in equestrian sport.
- Partnering with Racing Queensland and the Queensland Off-The-Track Board as part of the Queensland Off-The-Track Program to provide opportunities for EA accredited coaches to provide subsided lessons for new owners of retired Standardbred and Thoroughbred horses.
- The launch of the new 'EQ Volunteer Thank U Series' to provide an opportunity to introduce and recognise our dedicated volunteers from the equestrian community.
- Supporting participation of clubs and the development of grassroot riders through the delivery of eight EQ Leaderboards and the Interclub Challenge.
- Partnering with Pony Club Queensland to deliver the Interschool Queensland & Pony Club Queensland Show Jumping Invitational event at the Toowoomba Showground in November 2021.
- Delivery and promotion of the EQ Code of Conduct video.
- Launch of the new EQ Animated Series and Characters to promote memberships and the equestrian pathways.

Membership and Finance:

In 2021, EQ delivered another year of membership growth (our 8th consecutive year) and a consolidated operating surplus (our 10th consecutive year). It is very pleasing to report that all membership categories (competitor, participant, supporter, recreational, junior and senior) increased in 2021 with participant level membership with EQ up 20% in 2021. Our total membership for 2021 was 4,286 members which has increased by over 8% from 2020. As per the report from EQ Treasurer, Naomi Lane, EQ is in a very strong position to leverage its success to continue delivering increased participation and education opportunities for members along with deploying additional funding to support safety and equestrian facility improvement initiatives.



CEO Briston Toft

Strategy and Priorities:

With the current EQ Strategic Plan 2018-2021 coming to an end in 2021, EQ commenced a strategic planning process in March 2021 to guide the sport forward over the next three years. The process involved a detailed review of feedback from the 2020 & 2021 EQ Member Surveys along with strategic planning workshops with the EQ Next Generation Advisory Group, EQ Coaching Advisory Group, Dressage Queensland, Eventing Queensland, Jumping Queensland, Interschool Queensland, Show Horse Queensland, Vaulting Queensland and Driving Queensland.

Through the consultation process, common themes around pathways, culture and information were identified along with a key focus area around safety.

The new EQ Strategic Plan 2022 – 2025 centres the organisations priorities and strategies around:

- Excellence in equestrian sport
- Pathways for all participants
- Sustainability of the sport
- Governance and Culture

This important strategic planning document defines clear priorities and common themes to support EQ to continue to raise the standard of the sport, increase participation opportunities, maintain financial sustainability and improve value for all members in the years ahead as we eagerly look forward to the 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games in Queensland.

I wish to take the opportunity to acknowledge the EQ Board, Corey Keable, Nicholas Ballard, Naomi Lane, Jacqui Huppert, Jane Harms, Dave Holland and Gary Lung for their support and dedication to improving equestrian sport in Queensland. I also extend on behalf of the entire team at EQ our appreciation to the hard working volunteers on all the EQ sport committees and advisory groups. We are very fortunate to have such a committed group of volunteers who dedicate their time to provide a full calendar of activities each year for benefit of all members.

Finally, I extend my sincere gratitude to the passionate and high performing team at EQ, Samantha Duffy, Tarni Woodhead, Melinda Robinson, Jodie Daly, Olivia Ruzsicska, Sara-Jane Seery and Grace Beatty. The success of EQ to provide an ever increasing amount of opportunities for people to participate in equestrian sport is a testament to the commitment of the EQ Board, sport committees, advisory groups, officials, coaches, athletes and staff to work collaboratively to deliver the best possible outcomes for the sport.

BRISTON TOFT

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER EQUESTRIAN QUEENSLAND

EQUESTRIAN QUEENSLAND Overview



QUESTRIAN QUEENSLAND

ORGANISATION LISTING 2021

Board

Chair Vice Chair Treasurer Directors

0

UESTRIAN

NSLAND

Corey Keable Nicholas Ballard Naomi Lane Jane Harms David Holland Jacqui Huppert Gary Lung

Sport Committee and Advisory Group Chairs

Dressage Jumping Eventing Interschool Show Horse Vaulting Driving Coaching Advisory Group Anita Barton Rebecca Jenkins Brett Cantle Clinton Peters Melanie Wellsteed Lisbeth Betts Corby Cunnington Trudy Dougall

Staff

CEO Operations Manager Senior Sport Development Officer Senior Sport Development Officer Sunior Sport Development Officer Junior Sport Development Officer Project Officer (Casual) Briston Toft Samantha Duffy Melinda Robinson Tarni Woodhead Jodie Daly Olivia Ruzsicska Grace Beatty Sara-Jane Seery





2021 Equestrian Queensland Funds Distribution



Sport Development / Rider Development

EQ provided \$30,119 to affiliated Clubs and EQ Sport Committees to support member development, growth & participation across all disciplines through rider development clinics or protocol days. EQ also provided \$3,200 to regional affiliated Clubs to assist with Judges travelling expenses to support development in Dressage, Eventing and Jumping.



Officials Education

EQ provided \$19,662 to support the development of EA accredited Officials by providing funds to assist with the delivery of accreditation courses and funds to assist with travel expenses associated with officials attending EA/FEI courses.



Safety & Equipment

EQ provided \$10,101 to assist regional affiliated Clubs with improving safety standards.



Coaching Education

EQ provided \$5,410 to support the growth and development of EA Coaches, SSTA's and Coach Educators through the delivery of EA accreditation courses and assessment opportunities such as the EQ Coaching Intensive Clinic.



High Performance

EQ provided \$14,000 to support the development of elite athletes through EQ Sport Committee high performance programs.



Medication Control

EQ provided \$26,023 to deliver the Medication Control Program (swabbing) to ensure that all horses are competing without the influence of prohibited substances. This funding is made available through a financial contribution from each new life horse registration with EQ.

* All funding amounts are **excluding** GST

Event Funding & Administrative Support

EQ provided \$60,822 to affiliated Clubs and EQ Sport Committees to support the delivery of major events and \$76,000 to EQ Sport Committees to deliver discipline specific initiatives.

Photo Credit: Katie Mendl, Calico Pony Pictured: Sam Overton and Oaks Cassanova

EQ ANNUAL AWARDS Virtual Presentation

On 17 January 2022, Equestrian Queensland (EQ) announced the difficult decision to postpone the Equestrian Queensland Annual Awards evening scheduled for Saturday 12 February 2022. Unfortunately, the current COVID-19 situation made it difficult to deliver the event in its current format.

UESTRIAN

With the consideration of everyone's safety in the current climate and members still looking forward to celebrating the achievements of our sport stars and luminaries, EQ made the decision to run the 2021 EQ Annual Awards in a virtual format.

The 2021 EQ Annual Awards will be presented virtually and published on social media, the EQ website and EQ YouTube channel. To celebrate each winner, individual video content will be published for each award recipient.

We look forward to releasing a highlights video of our **Virtual EQ Annual Awards** at the EQ Annual General Meeting held on 30 March 2022 and will celebrate each Award Winner by formally releasing each individual video presentation early April 2022.



2021 EQ Annual Awards webpage: www.qld.equestrian.org.au/eq-annual-awards-evening



COACHING ADVISORY GROUP

Benjamin Franklin once said "Tell me and I forget, teach me and I remember. Involve me and I learn."

Looking back on 2021, the Equestrian Queensland Coaching Advisory Group (CAG) have been passionate in giving coaches opportunities to be involved in professional development to further develop skills and knowledge.

At the beginning of 2021 we said farewell to outgoing CAG members, Geraldine Montfrans-Eady, Sharyn Ross and Irene Bakels-Noreen and welcomed, Grant Paddison, Karen Crommelin and Sasha Ulasowski. Along with Trudy Dougall and Darryn Fedrick, the group brings to the fore a wide range of experience in education and coaching.

The year started off strong with an update and professional development day being held at Fig Tree Pocket Equestrian Centre in April. The day was well attended with coaches involved in a variety of workshops with topics including equestrian Mindset and Success with Tanja Mitton, Optimal Physical and Mental Health by Danielle Keogh, as well as Social Media and Marketing by Tarni Woodhead. Other topics included Insurance and EA Safety and Risk Management. Darryn Fedrick presented a Vaulting Masterclass with an excellent demonstration showing the requirements of the Vaulting horse and lunging techniques used. One of the highlights was the Masterclass presented Driving bv Bob Edwards EA Driving Course Designer and EA Coach Level 2 Driving specialist and EA Technical Delegate Level 1, Irene Bakels-Noreen EA Coach Level 2 Dressage Specialist and EA Coach Educator and assisted by Corby Cunnington EA Introductory Driving Coach.

April also saw eleven coaching candidates over two days put through their paces during the EQ Coaching Intensive Clinic. These clinics are proving to be very successful as an alternate method for coaches to be given the opportunity to achieve their coaching certificate under the watchful eye of coach educators. While this certainly does not replace the traditional pathway, it has proven popular for those trainees that prefer the two-day format. Unfortunately, our second EQ Coaching Intensive Clinic, Coach Educator and Skill Specific Trainer and assessor workshops had to be cancelled as we were unable to bring our interstate assessor and presenter to Queensland. This has been rescheduled for 2022.

Two presentations were also held over the year via Zoom. "Getting Started" an information evening for coaches starting on their Coaching Pathway and "The Next Step" for those coaches looking at moving on toward their Level 2 accreditation. Both were well attended and gave coaches valuable information on the competency-based trainee process.

One of the incentives that the CAG has been working on is how best to assist our regional coaches. Early in the year a zoom meeting was held to identify how the regional coaches and trainees could be assisted. Grant Paddison has taken on the role of regional contact and planning is currently underway for a regional coaches' workshop in 2022.

Our Queensland coaches have been recognised in the "EA coach of the Month". A regular series on the Equestrian Australia website, it is a way of highlighting the Equestrian Australia Coaches and Educators who work with dedication all over Australia. In Queensland, it provides a way for EA Queensland coaches to acknowledge and recognise other Queensland coaches, doing something great in the industry.

One of the highlights for the year was the professional development day run at the beautiful Belli Park in conjunction with "Horses and Humans". The Developing Coaching Skills – Coaching Equestrian Athletes with a Disability workshop provided information for EA Accredited Coaches to be better skilled in assisting riders of all abilities in an inclusive coaching environment. It was an educational day with great presenters focusing on a "Team" approach and the importance of open communication between ALL specialists that help the rider and horse. An interactive workshop and much was learnt by all whom attended.

There is more planning being done to deliver additional workshops in 2022 to cover other educational topics associated with Coaching.

COACHING ADVISORY GROUP

Another wonderful incentive for our qualified coaches has been OTT coach recognition from Queensland Racing. The Off the Track lessons program has been extremely popular with many riders taking up the program and gaining valuable assistance in the re-education of their OTT Thoroughbred.

UESTRIAN JEENSLAND

Planning is underway for an EA Level 3 accreditation. This will be run by Equestrian Australia with a number of Queensland level two coaches putting in an expression of interest. It is great news to see another level three accreditation taking place.

There has been inroads made on the vaulting and carriage driving syllabuses and hopefully these will be able to be finalised in 2022.

A final thanks must be delivered to the staff of Equestrian Queensland who provide us with so much support. EQ subsidise many of the costs associated with delivering these workshops and intensive clinics and the work they do behind the scenes cannot be underestimated. Without their help we would not be able to deliver the workshops and intensive clinics that we set to deliver.

COACHING ADVISORY GROUP

The Coaching Advisory Group as at the 2021 AGM consisted of:

Darryn Fedrick Grant Paddison Karen Crommelin Trudy Dougall

Sasha Ulasowski



Equestrian Queensland Coaching Advisory Group



Photo Credit: Equestrian Queensland Pictured Above: EQ Intensive Coaching Assessment Clinic at Fig Tree Pocket Equestrian Club



QUEENSLAND EQUESTRIAN FACES OF TOKYO 2020

Chris Burton Australian Eventing Olympic Team -Withdrawn Kelly Layne Australian Dressage Olympic Team

6

Mine

Kevin McNab Australian Eventing Olympic Team - Reserve

Mary Seefried International Equestrian Federation (FEI) Dressage Delegate

Sara-Jane Seery Overall Technical Officials Coordinator (All disciplines)

Connie Murray Dressage Scribe Coordinator and C Judge Assistant

Nathan Anthony Australian Equestrian Team Veterinarian

NEXT GENERATION ADVISORY GROUP

In 2021, the Equestrian Queensland Next Generation Advisory Group (EQ Next Gen) was established by the EQ Board.

QUESTRIAN QUEENSLAND

The objectives of the EQ Next Gen are to;

- Support the EQ Board and EQ Sport Committees to engage with youth members and deliver initiatives that encourage continued participation across all areas of the sport.
- Improve and develop communication with youth members and sport committees at all levels.
- Identify mentoring opportunities for youth members across all competition and discipline levels.
- Develop networks and resources for youth members to support multiple pathways across the sport.

The original inductees include Georgia Thurgate (Dressage), Grace Beatty (Eventing), Olivia Middleton (Eventing), Chris Holland (Jumping), Talia Criss (Jumping), Olivia Farrell (Dressage), Daisy Fielding (Dressage), Lucy Peacey (Dressage), Lydia Forde (Dressage) and Sara-Jane Seery (mentor).

In November 2021, we welcomed three new Next Gen members Shannon Owens (Para-Equestrian), Chelsea Spinks (Para-Equestrian) and Caitlin Ward (Eventing).

Over the course of 2021 the EQ Next Gen Advisory Group have;

- Met four (4) times to discuss agenda items related to our goals.
- Successfully launched social media pages to promote activities and connect to the wider equestrian community.
- Been involved in the planning of the Equestrian Queensland Strategic Plan 2022-2025 where we were able to make recommendations to the EQ Board about opportunities to improve engagement with youth members.

In 2022, the EQ Next Gen Advisory Group will;

- Focus efforts on team-building, brand image and organising activities.
- Through community engagement increase physical presence at Interschool Queensland events and the EQ Youth High Performance & Development Camp in April.
- Endeavour to increase online engagement through social media, a state-wide youth survey and development of an intervarsity competition framework.

NEXT GENERATION ADVISORY GROUP



venting venting

venting Imping

mping

ressage

ressage.

ara Equestrian

ara Equestrian

The Next Generation Advisory Group as at the 2021 AGM consisted of:

Caitlin Ward	E١
Grace Beatty	E١
Olivia Middleton	E١
Chris Holland	Ju
Talia Criss	Ju
Daisy Fielding	D
Georgia Thurgate	D
Olivia Farrell	D
Lucy Peacey	D
Lydia Forde	D
Chelsea Spinks	Pa
Shannon Owens	Pa
Sara-Jane Seery	N

DRESSAGE QUEENSLAND Report

2021 was another strange year, with the added difficulty of snap lockdowns. Dressage Queensland found itself in a situation where a number of our planned member activities were cancelled or postponed at the very last minute due to these lockdowns. This was both frustrating and deflating for event organisers.

RESSAGE UEENSLAND

Despite the challenges we forged ahead and managed to run many wonderful and well supported events. The Dressage Queensland Riders Subcommittee (DQRSC) ran nearly a full complement of their usual competition schedule, sponsored by The Browband Bar. This included protocol days, arena training sessions, competitions for all levels and a massive 2* Championship. The DQRSC also revived the Futurity competitions for up-and-coming horses at novice, medium, Prix St Georges and Grand Prix, which was sponsored by Equine Edge Rehabilitation. This concept was very well supported and will see a return in 2022.

Despite the best efforts of the committee, The Saddlefitter Brisbane CDI was again downgraded to a CDN due to both international and state border closures leaving no other option. Even so, the event was still of very high quality and well attended by Queensland riders. Entries were unprecedently high across all levels. Victorian-based Equestrian Life, worked with the committee to utilise remote live streaming to bring the event to dressage enthusiasts who were unable to attend the event. The Saturday entertainment day was popular with spectators, and the professional video footage from Unicorn Productions was very popular on social media.

Unfortunately due to a snap lockdown in the days Australian leading into the Youth Dressage Championship, this event had to be postponed from its original date and borders remained closed to interstate competitors for the rescheduled date. This was disappointing, however, the event committee were thrilled with the support from local riders, sponsors and officials, and the event was a wonderful showcase of some seriously good up-and-coming talent. The event also offered the FEI-Children tests for the first time ever in Australia, and these classes were well supported and enjoyed by the competitors.

The Virtual Dressage series continued in 2021 and we love to see the number of regional riders engaging in this platform. We also piloted a Foundation Series version of the Amateur Rider division to try and support and encourage less experienced riders to step into the ranks of official competition. We were delighted with the finalists in this series, with riders who wouldn't normally feature in our end of year awards stepping out to receive their prizes, however it created a lot of extra work for regional championship organisers and this year we will bring it back to a club-based official series and try to simplify the workload for Star Championship event organisers.

Despite our best efforts and frequently changing management putting us back at square one, we have been unable as yet to come up with a suitable solution for arena upgrades at QSEC. With support from Equestrian Queensland, we will continue to lobby for arena improvements and hope to eventually see some movement in this space.

Dressage Queensland would especially like to thank our dedicated 2021/22 sponsors:

- The Saddlefitter for supporting the DQ FEI and Performance Squads, and Brisbane CDI.
- Horseland Queensland for supporting our Young Rider Squad and Horseland Gold Coast for supporting our AAOR Series.
- Saddleworld Rockhampton for supporting our Regional Talent Squad.
- Rivermead Estate for supporting our Talent Recognition Squad.
- Gala Equine for supporting our Foundation Series.
- The Browband Bar for supporting the DQRSC Events.
- Barastoc Equine for supporting the Youth Dressage Championships.
- Aitkens Saddlery for ongoing support of our annual awards night.

We welcome Jembrae Warmbloods as the new sponsors of our Youth Dressage Squad and Toowoomba Dressage Group as the new sponsors of our Regional Talent Squad.

DRESSAGE QUEENSLAND Report

In 2022 DQ will run our usual complement of events, trialling a removal of the old 1* and 2* system which appears to have served its purpose in raising the standard of events but is becoming increasingly complicated for event committees and volunteers to administrate. We hope to finally run a CDI in the latter half of the year and will be running a combined Queensland Youth and Pony Championships in August. We will continue to work with QSEC on facility upgrades and really hope to finally see some movement in this space.

RESSAGE

Thank you to the hard-working committee for their commitment to making dressage a premier sport in Queensland.

DRESSAGE QUEENSLAND COMMITTEE

The Dressage Queensland committee as at the 2021 AGM consisted of:

Chair	Anita Barton
Vice Chair	Ashley Pryde
Secretary	Jenny Rykoff
Treasurer	Racheal Spring
Members	Anne McDiarmid
	Kerri-Lee Ryder
	Kristy Battista
	Nicole Magoffin
	Sally Devlin



Photo Credit: Stephen Mowbray Photography Pictured Above: Big Tour Champions Victoria Welch and Bellagio 11 with major sponsor Kathryn Sullivan-Butt, The Saddlefitter at the 2021 Brisbane CDN

Photo Credit: Geoff McLean, Gone Riding Media Pictured Below: Julie Bland Consulting Team of Volunteers at the 2021 The Saddlefitter Brisbane CDN



DRESSAGE QUEENSLAND

Profit & Loss

	2021	2020
Income		
Administration	\$46,629.69	\$27,488.07
Clinics / Courses / Seminars	\$130.00	\$3,244.86
Event Income	\$253,001.80	\$155,305.76
Functions	\$440.00	\$0.00
Levies	\$909.10	\$1,000.01
Squads / Teams	\$22,454.54	\$10,056.80
Total Income	\$323,565.13	\$197,095.50
Expenses		
Administration	\$6,784.10	\$1,129.65
Clinics / Courses / Seminars	\$9,703.15	\$6,107.72
Event Expenses	\$267,320.94	\$146,396.77
Functions	\$25,244.04	\$0.00
Squads / Teams	\$5,796.00	\$4,297.72
Total Expenses	\$314,848.23	\$157,931.86
Operating Profit / (Loss)	\$8,716.90	\$39,163.64

DRESSAGE QUEENSLAND

Balance Sheet

	2021	2020
Assets		
Current Assets	\$204,045.04	\$199,118.82
Fixed Assets	\$4,557.09	\$0.00
Total Assets	\$208,622.13	\$199,118.82
Liabilities		
Current Liabilities	\$8,000.00	\$0.00
GST Liabilities	(\$1,834.15)	\$5,379.44
Total Liabilities	\$6,165.85	\$5 <i>,</i> 379.44
Net Assets	\$202,456.28	\$193,739.38
Equity		
Retained Earnings	\$193,739.38	\$154,575.74
Current Earnings	\$8,716.90	\$39,163.64
Total Equity	\$202,456.28	\$193,739.38

JUMPING QUEENSLAND Report

2021 began with hope that we would return to a modicum of normal. At the start of the year the committee consisted of: Rebecca Jenkins, Nik Koroloff, Madeleine Graham, Frances Graham, Graeme Watts and Lisa Holland. Throughout the year we welcomed Terri Langdon, Trevor Hyatt, Nigel Dunmore and Christine Bradfield onto the committee.

UMPING

Our Jumping Team selectors this past year were Graeme Watts, Becky Jenkins and Christine Bradfield with Judy Jackson as a reserve selector. Once again, we are fortunate to have Graeme Watts giving us a voice as Chair of the National Jumping Committee and Stuart Jenkins representing our riders as the National Riders Representative on the National Jumping Committee.

Jumping Queensland ran a very successful Junior and Young Rider squad clinic on 5/6 June, hosted at Kolora Lodge in Brisbane. Squad members were offered an opportunity to join the clinic, with additional places offered by EOI to junior and young riders, with twelve places in total. Riders attended flat work and jumping lessons each day along with several off-horse lectures including:

- An overview of a team/Royal show application processes and what information selectors find valuable.
- A session related to horse gut health by Poseidon Equine.
- A session with World Cup course designer, Graeme Watts.
- An Olympic evening with Glynis Nunn and Jane Harms, who spoke to the riders about the sacrifices that are made to represent your country at an Olympic level.

We thank Lisa Holland for organising this clinic.

A new World Cup sub committee was formed to lessen the work load on the Jumping Queensland committee. This sub committee consisted of Christine Bradfield, Graeme Watts, Judy Jackson, Becky Jenkins, Lisa Holland, Katie Mendl and Jedd Johnstone. Gatton World Cup was moved forward to June and we were all happy to see the efforts of a small committee come to fruition with the event going ahead. With a MER (Minimum Eligibility Requirement) on offer for WEG in 2022, WC entries were excellent and of a very high standard. A Youth Olympics COC (Certificate of Competency) class was also offered, our Queensland Young Riders had an opportunity to showcase their talents for the National selectors. The Graeme Watts designed courses were testing and provided a wonderful showcase of show jumping to the world stage via livestream. Overall, the event was a huge success.

The Queensland State Show Jumping Championships were held in conjunction with Gympie Show in May. Gympie's grounds and equipment were prepared to perfection and the Graeme Watts built course provided a good test of horse and rider.

Congratulations to our State winners:

- Children's Championship Georgina Roberts riding Life To The Max.
- Junior Championship Kaitlyn Parlevliet riding Stella.
- Young Rider Championship Tayla Parlevliet riding Flash Drive.
- Senior Championship Sam Overton riding Oaks Cassanova.
- Future Stars Championship Hayley Morris riding Corlara QSH.

JUMPING QUEENSLAND Report

Jumping Queensland ran several EA Course Builder and EA Judge Workshops including EA Level 1 courses across the state. Terri Langdon took on the role of organising Officials Clinics and liaising with existing and new Officials. She has embraced the role with enthusiasm and it's wonderful to see her mentoring the new officials.

UMPINO

Jumping Queensland supports events each year through funding to help ease the financial burden on event organisers. Last year we supported Caboolture World Cup (it was wonderful to see the high standard of show jumping continue over the David Shephard built courses), Gympie Show who held the Jumping Queensland State Championships and the Queensland Indoor Championships. A number of the committee members also volunteered their time to help at the Queensland Indoor Championships in September.

Our biggest concern heading into 2022 is the impact COVID restrictions are having on the Queensland Agricultural Shows. Due to a COVID vaccination mandate implemented by the Queensland Government, many Queensland Ag Shows have already cancelled or postponed their 2022 events. Queensland show jump riders have always heavily supported show jumping at Agricultural Shows and it is vitally important that we find a way to help support these shows going forward.

Jumping Queensland thanks Lisa Holland, Frances Graham and Graeme Watts for their wonderful contribution to the Jumping Queensland committee and we welcome new members Christine Bradfield and Nigel Dunmore.

Contributing to a committee brings many rewards, while also occasionally presenting challenges both personally and professionally. It is overwhelmingly positive to welcome committee members from all walks of life with varied experiences and points of view to offer, providing diverse representation within the committee to the equestrian membership. We note that at times this diversity can strain relations when that same group of personalities search to find a mutually beneficial path forward. The committee members all have busy lives outside their commitment to Jumping Queensland and it isn't always easy to find a good balance. One thing that has become apparent in 2021 is the vital importance of offering committee members under strain (be it personally, professionally or from the committee workload) a pathway to take a step away, ensuring that they have the support of the wider committee without judgement. Throughout the year we have also seen the power of gratitude, whether it be to an organising committee, an official, an EQ or Jumping Queensland representative or a volunteer on a gate. The simple act of saying thank you has wonderful benefits for the recipient and keeps the volunteer movement alive.

A positive to have come out of the pandemic is the introduction of Zoom meetings. Our committee no longer entirely consists of members within an achievable drive of Brisbane and has seen North Queensland get a much-needed voice at State level.

JUMPING QUEENSLAND COMMITTEE

The Jumping Queensland committee as at the 2021 AGM consisted of:

Chair	Rebecca Jenkins
Vice Chair	Nik Koroloff
Secretary	Madeleine Graham
Treasurer	Christine Bradfield
Members	Nigel Dunmore
	Terri Langdon
	Trevor Hyatt

JUMPING QUEENSLAND

Profit & Loss

	2021	2020
Income		
Administration	\$21,462.52	\$21,708.51
Clinics / Courses / Seminars	\$6,656.14	\$2,977.25
Event Income	\$176,938.99	\$69,941.75
Squads / Teams	\$3,000	\$0.00
Total Income	\$208,057.65	\$94,627.51
Expenses		
Administration	\$5,121.31	\$7,771.58
Clinics / Courses / Seminars	\$9,100.91	\$1,869.12
Event Expenses	\$163,453.54	\$49,688.96
Coaching	\$2,400.00	\$0.00
Total Expenses	\$180,075.76	\$59,329.66
Operating Profit / (Loss)	\$27,981.89	\$35,297.85

JUMPING QUEENSLAND

Balance Sheet

	2021	2020
Assets		
Current Assets	\$118,563.22	\$97,545.35
Trade Debtors	\$6065.00	\$0.00
Fixed Assets	\$21,409.33	\$20,564.15
Total Assets	\$146,037.55	\$118,109.50
Liabilities		
Current Liabilities	\$0.00	\$0.00
Trade Creditors	\$0.00	\$245.00
GST Liabilities	\$684.89	\$493.73
Total Liabilities	\$684.89	\$738.73
Net Assets	\$145,352.66	\$117,370.77
Equity		
Retained Earnings	\$117,870.77	\$82,572.92
Current Earnings	\$27,981.89	\$35,297.85
Historical Balancing Account	(\$500.00)	(\$500.00)
Total Equity	\$145,352.66	\$117,370.77

Photo Credit: OzShotz Photography Pictured: Andrew Cooper and Pepper Jack

Jal V.

EVENTING QUEENSLAND Report

EVENTING OUEENSLAND

The Eventing Queensland community once again showed how resilient and responsible it can be in difficult circumstances. The year started positively and all COVID challenges that were put in front of us were able to be negotiated to a reasonable extent. Our members were able to still train and compete, just not quite to the level that we are accustomed.

Our club committees worked tirelessly to find a way through the COVID minefield and were able to still run a reasonable number of events. A couple of our clubs in highly populated areas chose not to run events and we thank them for their responsible behaviour. Thankyou to our club committees, who are all volunteers, along with their supporters for contributing so much to our sport. Club committees are the true workhorses of our sport and we encourage all eventers to join their local club and see what they can do to support them in some way.

Recognition and thanks also needs to be paid to our Eventing Officials whose commitment ensured the continuation of events that prioritise both rider and horse safety and skill development all in a COVID environment. Michael Dalmau in his role of coordinating the development of officials continued to work hard.

Congratulations to the following individuals for upgrading their qualifications;

- Level 3 Ground Jury -
- Emma Flegman and Kay Paulsen.
- Level 2 Ground Jury Richard Mitton.
- Level 3 Technical Delegate Lisa Gall.
- Level 2 Technical Delegate Richard Mitton.
- Level 1 Course Designer Jo Williams.

Thankyou to all our officials who continue to take responsibility at our events. Every 3 years EA Eventing Officials are required to attend an EA Officials Course that is run in conjunction with an event, the last was Maryborough in May 2019. The new 3 year cycle of EA accreditation starts on the 1 April, so we in Queensland will be the first State to deliver the accreditation in the new cycle! Safety standards continue to be focussed on and improved and it takes considerable time and money to keep up with new standards. In 2021 we welcomed Andrew Cooper onto our committee and he has taken on the role of High Performance and Squad Clinic Coordinator. Andrew has already put in considerable time and is giving our system an overhaul as he looks at better ways to cater for our elite riders in these current times.

Lisa Gall also joined the committee in 2022 and with her strong work ethic and organisational skills she is perfect for the role of Eventing Queensland Secretary!

Lesley Brodbeck, who has a wealth of knowledge and experience across all levels of our sport has been another welcome addition and was appointed as Eventing Queensland Vice Chair.

Unfortunately Charlotte Price has finished her two terms on the committee. Charlotte contributes enormously to our sport across many fields and has been an invaluable member of our committee. Thankyou Charlotte.

The Eventing Queensland State Championships were held at Toowoomba this year and was very well supported in the lower grades.

A final thanks must be delivered to the staff of Equestrian Queensland who provide us with so much support. The work they do behind the scenes cannot be underestimated. The Board of Equestrian Queensland has also been a great source of support for us when needed.

EVENTING QUEENSLAND COMMITTEE

The Eventing Queensland committee as at the 2021 AGM consisted of:

Chair Vice Chair Secretary Treasurer Brett Cantle Lesley Brodbeck Lisa Gall Jo Williams Andrew Cooper Charlotte Price Karen Morgan Michael Dalmau Tracey Sexton

EVENTING QUEENSLAND

Profit & Loss

	2021	2020
Income		
Administration	\$65,602.43	\$61,814.25
Clinics / Courses / Seminars	\$4,234.55	\$0.00
Event Income	\$1,576.44	\$4,600.00
Functions	\$127.27	\$0.00
Squads / Teams	\$22,856.30	\$14,865.12
Total Income	\$94,396.99	\$81,279.37
Expenses		
Administration	\$49,699.19	\$4,329.21
Clinics / Courses / Seminars	\$4531.54	\$1565.50
Event Expenses	\$5,770.92	\$38,008.69
Functions	\$1,617.54	\$0.00
Squads / Teams	\$26,843.07	\$28,301.02
Regional Development	\$0.00	\$700.35
Total Expenses	\$88,462.26	\$72.904.77
Operating Profit / (Loss)	\$5,934.73	\$8,374.60

EVENTING QUEENSLAND

Balance Sheet

	2021	2020
Assets		
Current Assets	\$102,042.30	\$121,260.32
Trade Debtors	\$100.00	\$0.00
Fixed Assets	\$10,883.58	\$7,980.68
Total Assets	\$113,025.88	\$129,241.00
Liabilities		
Current Liabilities	\$14,397.04	\$36,505.00
GST Liabilities	(\$209.24)	(\$167.35)
Total Liabilities	\$14,187.80	\$36,337.65
Net Assets	\$98,838.08	\$92,903.35
Equity		
Safety and Development Reserve	\$5,181.81	\$5,181.81
Retained Earnings	\$87,721.54	\$79,346.94
Current Earnings	\$5,934.73	\$8,374.60
Total Equity	\$98,838.08	\$92,903.35

INTERSCHOOL QUEENSLAND Report

Interschool enjoyed another very positive and strong year that was fortunately reasonably unaffected by COVID. The 2021 calendar was full, giving participants in our five disciplines ample opportunity to qualify for State Champs in June and July. The IQ committee worked cohesively for the benefit of the sport, and we

INTERSC

thank them for their substantial input throughout the year. All participants benefited from their continued interest, timeless effort and fresh initiatives. We continue to develop and our membership is growing. We sincerely thank Briston Toft and the EQ team, Corey Keable and the EQ Board in supporting our endeavours. We acknowledge your time, input and ongoing interest in IQ and its development.

Due to the continuing effects of COVID, members of IQ committee recognised opportunities to deliver innovative new events for IQ riders:

The IQ Dressage Convenor - Kirstie Ferguson, introduced a virtual event – The Hygain Virtual Interschool Challenge. This included all Australian and NZ riders, with classes and tests available to riders from the 5 Interschool disciplines. This was delivered in November and was received very positively by the 99 riders including 27 from NZ. Thank you to EQ office and the Dressage judges for their support with this special event.

Our Show Jumping Convenor, Patrick Lowe and our CT/Eventing Convenor, Monique Searle, gave all riders who jump the opportunity to represent their state. Not only did IQ lose their Nationals but the Pony Club also lost their bi-annual national riders competition. The Greg Grant Saddlery IQ & PCE Invitational Show Jumping Event was held at Toowoomba as an invitational event for the IQ State Team and Pony Club Queensland. A very competitive weekend was had by all with a great atmosphere that cultivated a stronger relationship between the two associations. We hope that the event will have an annual place in the calendar. The event hosted 62 riders and 75 horses, a sincere thankyou to all the event sponsors.

Helmet Tagging – this was implemented in 2021 successfully at all IQ events, across all disciplines. Thank you to everyone who assisted with the tagging process.

Equestrian Skills Program – involves Introductory Horse Management and Riding Skills and the assessment will start at SEQ Regionals in 2022. There are 21 statewide riders enrolled and are taking part in online and face to face sessions and assessments. Thank you to Melinda Robinson and EQ for their work on this initiative for our riders.

Successful Regional events were conducted by Darling Downs, Wide Bay and South East Queensland event sub-committees. Thank you to these organisers, all these events saw an increase in nominations. In November we were very pleased to hear about the return of a Capricornia Regional Committee. We wish them every success for their first regional event at Mt Larcom Showgrounds 18 – 20 March 2022.

2021 Hygain Interschool Queensland State Championships held at Maryborough saw increased nominations from 2020 with full nominations across Dressage, Jumping and Show Horse disciplines. There were 257 riders / 277 horses / 800 + nominations (before scratchings). Extra classes were added for Dressage and Show Jumping to accommodate nominations.

2021 Hygain Interschool Queensland State Championships held at Warwick included the disciplines of Eventing and Combined Training. There were 110 riders / 129 horses / 174 nominations (before scratchings). Thank you to Tracey Sexton for being the OC for this event especially in the trying weather conditions.

As our sport continues to grow, there are now five disciplines to manage. We currently split these over six days at two different venues and dates. With our continued growth and rider nominations, we find that venues cannot support us adequately with no venue that has adequate overall facilities.

INTERSCHOOL QUEENSLAND Report

State Team 2021 - The State Team was announced after the State Championships and Team Leaders were elected. Due to COVID the 2021 National event was cancelled, we have not had a National Event since the 2019 in SIEC, so once again it was a difficult time for these riders. To support the Interschool Queensland Dressage Team, State Captain, Piper Wise organised 3 virtual protocol tests with the European based Australian rider Lyndal Oatley.

INTERSC

And finally – A very sincere thankyou to everyone who makes Interschool such a strong vibrant and educational association for all its member schools, riders and families.

The input and interest from all our sponsors, officials, judges, ex IQ members, venues and staff, is gratefully acknowledged by the State Committee. We look forward to working with you again throughout this season.

INTERSCHOOL QUEENSLAND COMMITTEE

The Interschool Queensland committee as at the 2021 AGM consisted of:

Chair	Clinton Peters
Vice Chair	Anna Starosta
Committee Secretary	Claire Power
Events Secretary	Emily Ballard
Treasurer	Matt Ostwald
Members	Kirstie Ferguson
	Megan Drynan
	Monique Searle
	Patrick Lowe





Photos Credit: The J'Taime by Jedd Johnstone

INTERSCHOOL QUEENSLAND

Profit & Loss

	2021	2020
Income		
Administration	\$4.482.76	\$5,292.19
Event Income	\$246,720.79	\$122,045.45
Squads / Teams	\$16,745.79	\$3 <i>,</i> 450.00
Total Income	\$267,948.55	\$130,787.64
Expenses		
Administration	\$9,848.34	\$16,620.81
Event Expenses	\$221,996.27	\$102,494.21
Functions	\$1,116.36	\$0.00
Squads / Teams	\$6,884.37	\$5,727.91
Total Expenses	\$239,845.34	\$124,842.93
Operating Profit / (Loss)	\$28,103.21	\$5,944.71

INTERSCHOOL QUEENSLAND

Balance Sheet

	2021	2020
Assets		
Current Assets	\$98,988.51	\$79,890.74
Other Assets	\$25,624.10	\$10,972.53
Property & Equipment	\$35,671.34	\$43,004.34
Inventory - Saddle Cloth	\$6,189.30	\$6,700.59
Inventory - Uniforms	\$18,835.45	\$18,392.28
Total Assets	\$185,308.70	\$158,960.48
Liabilities		
Current Liabilities	\$1,314.48	\$3,069.47
Total Liabilities	\$1,314.48	\$3,069.47
Net Assets	\$183,994.22	\$155,891.01
Equity		
Retained Earnings	\$155,891.01	\$149,946.30
Current Earnings	\$28,103.21	\$5,944.71
Total Equity	\$183,994.22	\$155,891.01

show horse queensland Report

2021and COVID was still with us!

Luckily our committee has worked through these challenges before and we launched into planning mode to provide a full year of events and clinic opportunities for our members.

SHOW HORSE QUEENSLAND

With the cancellation of many of our Ag Shows across the State for the second year in a row, we moved to execute a comprehensive calendar, including multiple competitions across South East Queensland and measuring days for both Show Horse and Dressage ponies in South East corner and as far as North Queensland. Our year of competition and events was as follows:

- 16 Jan Show Horse Judges clinic held at Beaudesert RSL with 55 attendees. The clinic resulted in 5 new Judges being placed on the EA Show Horse Judges list and 45 existing refreshing participants. These clinics always receive positive feedback with our presenters covering a wide range of topics across the industry.
- The following day on 17 Jan we held our first measuring day at Park Ridge Pony Club grounds officiated by Chief Measurer Gail Iskra. 35 horses were measured setting them up for a full year of EA competition.
- Our first Hack Show was held at Park Ridge on 7 Feb, with a whopping 75 horses competing across 3 rings with a very comprehensive program. The Jackpot series commenced for 2021 at this show and has gained momentum and popularity since its inception.
- The weekend of 6 7 March saw an action-packed offering at the Park Ridge grounds with 35 Youth competitors on Saturday and 55 open competitors on Sunday at the EQ Cup Show. 3 rings were operational throughout the weekend along with additional measuring opportunities for members.
- The interstate 'Southern Cross" championships were held in March 2021 at the prestigious SIEC where Queensland was well represented. Our members were very successful at this very competitive show and we congratulate all those who travelled to attend the event.

- 24 April saw the Annual ANZAC show run with 85 horses competing at this event.
- Our yearly Pryde's EasiFeed Newcomer show was held on 6 June. This show is exclusively for new season horses that have not yet been shown under saddle in the preceding year. 55 young horses competed for the day along with competitors participating in Intermediate and Owner Rider classes. This show is a lovely introduction to competition for the babies held at a quiet and safe venue making for a beautiful day out for all.
- 25 July saw our largest hack show for the year with 109 horses competing across 3 rings and a full program. Competition was fierce and the jackpot classes were once again well supported on the day.
- September saw our most prestigious show of all, the Pryde's EasiFeed EQ HOTY. This Show is historically our largest for the year with over 150 horses participating. Held at the Toowoomba Showgrounds, the two day event covered Open and Childs Show Horses and Show Hunters, showcasing the best our State has to offer over the course of the weekend.

We thank the judges Teena Crutchly, Judy Rankin, Marie Evans, Kylee Chandler and Amy Power (SA) for joining us for the duration of the event. Successfully qualified horses and ponies from this show would have represented Queensland at the 2021 EA Australasian Show Horse & Rider Championships. Unfortunately this National show was postponed due to COVID and is to be held 10-13 March 2022.

 8 - 9 October – our first ever Adults and Youth training clinic was held at Park Ridge. EA accredited Coaches Mattea Davidson, Gary Lung and Nicole Tough delivered a wonderful two day clinic and we are grateful for their time and commitment to the development of the sport. Off-horse training sessions were also run covering saddle fitting, measuring, ring craft and feeding. Participants enjoyed themselves immensely and we look forward to running another clinic next year.
show horse queensland Report

 The following day on October 10, the committee ran a hack show at the same venue where clinic participants and members could implement their learning from the previous couple of days. 44 horses attended this competition.

HOW HORSI QUEENSLAND

• The final competition for the year was held November 21 at Park Ridge where 76 horses made one last ditch effort to get over the line for the year! Run as a very popular T-shirt hack day with no plaiting or jackets, the feedback for this show was very positive and the committee look forward to holding more of these events in 2022.

Running a total of 10 competitions and our adult and youth training clinic, the committee has worked tirelessly to provide all our members opportunity to qualify and compete at the State HOTY.

COVID restrictions eased throughout the year and we were able to continue to enjoy our sport with the support of the Queensland state office staff – Thank you.

Thank you to the 2021 Committee members who consistently work both behind the scenes and on the days to enable our competitions.

We look forward to another bright year of competition, education and working to improve, enhance and support the sport of Show Horse for 2022!





SHOW HORSE QUEENSLAND



All Photos Credit: Hoofprintz Photography 2021 Show Horse Queensland Horse of the Year

The Show Horse Queensland committee as at the 2021 AGM consisted of:

Chair	Melanie Wellsteed
Vice Chair & Treasurer	Sharon Goss
Secretary	Toni Harper-Purcell
Members	Gail Iskra
	Jo Uppington
	Mary MacMillan
	Rebecca Fedrick

SHOW HORSE QUEENSLAND

Profit & Loss

	2021	2020
Income		
Administration	\$17,398.54	\$22 <i>,</i> 305.67
Clinics / Courses / Seminars	\$2,454.55	\$1,790.91
Event Income	\$76,550.35	\$89,065.48
Functions	\$318.18	\$0.00
Squads / Teams	\$0.00	\$86.37
Total Income	\$96,721.62	\$113,248.43
Expenses		
Administration	\$11,386.66	\$7,135.93
Clinics / Courses / Seminars	\$4,187.67	\$4,004.16
Event Expenses	\$82,669.30	\$86,141.26
Functions	\$3,294.12	\$2,951.53
Squads / Teams	\$0.00	\$0.00
Total Expenses	\$101,537.75	\$100,232.88
Operating Profit / (Loss)	(\$4,816.13)	\$13,015.55

SHOW HORSE QUEENSLAND

Balance Sheet

	2021	2020
Assets		
Current Assets	\$75,107.21	\$75,770.78
Fixed Assets	\$1,733.78	\$1,447.73
Total Assets	\$76,840.99	\$77,218.51
Liabilities		
GST Liabilities	\$2 <i>,</i> 576.38	(\$1,862.23)
Total Liabilities	\$2 <i>,</i> 576.38	(\$1,862.23)
Net Assets	\$74,264.61	\$79,080.74
Equity		
Retained Earnings	\$79 <i>,</i> 080.74	\$66,065.19
Current Earnings	(\$4,816.13)	\$13,015.55
Total Equity	\$74,264.61	\$79,080.74

Photo Credit: Driving Queensland Pictured: Come and Try Day

The Driving Queensland committee as at the 2021 AGM consisted of:

Chair Secretary Treasurer Members

Vor la

Corby Cunnington Hilary Stubbs Lisel Dingley Fiona Strachan Patricia Nolan (isis

a. 8

DRIVING QUEENSLAND Report

Firstly, Driving Queensland like most other disciplines, was affected by COVID during 2021 and didn't host as many events as we had hoped. However, what we did achieve was very positive and encouraging.

ND

We ran two 'Driving Decoded' weekends in 2021, mid-year at Goombungee, and later in 2021 at Jimboomba, for Drivers and potential drivers, which were very successful. Each weekend used very well-educated schoolmasters and EA accredited coaches to give people lessons in driving and a taste of performance driving. We were very grateful to receive some funding for this from the EQ Sport Development Fund.

Participants were invited to join the Walk Around Tour, covering all sorts of topics including harnessing and putting to, choice of carriages, types of harness, what makes a good Driving horse, Driving Dressage and Challenge Tests (consisting of a shortened Dressage test followed by a series of seven or eight cones pairs in the same arena) and the art/sport of Cones and Obstacle Driving. There was a strong focus on the FEI Training Scale as the basis for horse and driver skills development, as well as on Horse Welfare and Safety at all times.

Driving Queensland committee has also been the most active of state committees in helping to develop a competition pathway for driving within Equestrian Australia . The foundation of this has been in the continuing development of the Challenge tests which began last year with a formidable working group of Mary Seefried, Irene Bakels-Noreen, Wendy Bruszewski and Bob Edwards, have now made their way up the ladder to the EA Driving committee where it looks like they will be ratified and will be part of the new Driving pathway due for release later this year, together with a revised EA Driving Rule Book.

Once a pathway and format for Participant and Competitor events is established, EA affiliated clubs can start running EA events. We hope to see Participant events happening in the first half of 2022, and then Competitor events after that. We sincerely thank Mary and Irene, as well as Bob and Wendy for their ongoing support and input into the development of the sport of Driving, not just in Queensland but for all Aussie drivers.

• Key priorities/objectives for the next 12 months including 2022 calendar.

We are excited that we may be able to begin Participant and perhaps even Competitor events in the New Year. There is still much work to be done recruiting stewards and officials, training judges and assisting Clubs to be able to successfully run these events.

One of our big aims is to try to involve already successful EA affiliated Clubs in Queensland to collaborate with Drivers and promoters of the sport of Driving to be able to run clinics and competitions. Driving Queensland committee is keen to help, in the form of running Roadshows at different Clubs, or adding some Driving classes at the end of the day at regional Dressage events, or organising clinics with schoolmasters as well as drivers' own horses.

As many of you will be aware, Australian Four-in-hand Driver Boyd Exell continues to reign supreme on the International Driving stage. Queenslanders Tor and Mel Van Den Berge are currently based in the Netherlands and Tor continues to validate his decision to move his family, along with Ross Carbery's two Aussie-bred Dutch Harness mares to Europe.

We should be taking advantage of the fact that Boyd and Tor are at the pointy end of the sport on the world stage, to secure Driving's place as a serious Equine sport in Australia, alongside the much more well-known FEI disciplines of Dressage, Showjumping and Eventing.

We want riders to have a go at Driving, volunteer and train as backstepper/navigators on the carriage, and help us with your expansive knowledge about How to Run EA Competitions. We need to be using the skills of people already very involved with EQ to help us!

DRIVING QUEENSLAND COMMITTEE

DRIVING QUEENSLAND

Profit & Loss

	2021	2020
Income		
Administration	\$9,545.45	\$3 <i>,</i> 500.00
Nominations / Entries	\$1,998.09	\$795.63
Total Income	\$11,543.54	\$4,295.63
Expenses		
Administration	\$730.00	\$919.73
Clinics / Courses / Seminars	\$2,954.55	\$250.00
Hire	\$574.50	\$0.00
Event Expenses	\$240.00	\$354.97
Total Expenses	\$4,499.05	\$1,524.70
Operating Profit / (Loss)	\$7,044.49	\$2,770.93

DRIVING QUEENSLAND

Balance Sheet

	2021	2020
Assets		
Current Assets	\$24,280.28	\$17,168.43
Fixed Assets	\$177.28	\$236.28
Total Assets	\$24,457.56	\$17,404.71
Liabilities		
Current Liabilities	\$7.97	(\$0.39)
Total Liabilities	\$7.97	(\$0.39)
Net Assets	\$24,449.59	\$17,405.10
Equity		
Retained Earnings	\$17,405.10	\$14,634.17
Current Earnings	\$7,044.49	\$2,770.93
Total Equity	\$24,449.59	\$17,405.10

Photo Credit: Alison Tamai Pictured: Xavia Ellison and Grace Gatfield vaulting on Agari KF lunged by Mike Winwood

vaulting queensland Report

2021 was another challenging year for Vaulting Queensland due to COVID restrictions and closed borders. Vaulting has been adversely affected by the restrictions due to the nature of the sport.

On a positive note, there were some high-lights throughout the year. We had one (1) vaulter attend the NSW State Championship, and multiple vaulters attended a virtual training weekend organised by NSW.

Vaulting Queensland ran a 'Spring into Vaulting' clinic, with attendance by most vaulters, including some virtually.

The committee was also going to support a competition organised in Armidale, NSW by Fassifern Vaulting, but unfortunately this had to be cancelled due to COVID.

Having had a couple of challenging years, the committee is looking forward to 2022. We have a clinic in March, horse development days and multiple competitions planned.

ACTIVITIES WITH LOW RISK OF CONTRACTING CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19)

Hanging with your horse Vaulting on your horse Petting your horse Looking at your horse Grooming your horse Reminding your horse that he/she is a good horse Replying to this post with your favourite vaulting memory!

VAULTING QUEENSLAND COMMITTEE

Spring Into Vantting 202



Back to Vaulting Clinic and Protocol Day! Hosted by Vaulting QLD & Fassifern Vaulting Inc.

Date: Sunday the 5th of September 2021

Location: Bellara Park Equestrian Centre 97 Worendo Street, Veresdale QLD 4285



Cost: Free for Equestrian Queensland Members, non-EQ Members \$5 Day Membership with Fassifern Vaulting Inc. (forms and payment made on the day)

Catering: Optional \$5 per head Domino's Pizza group order





The Vaulting Queensland committee as at the 2021 AGM consisted of:

Chair	Lisbeth Betts
Vice Chair	
Secretary	Wendy Mungomery
Treasurer	Tesse Ferguson
Members	Erin Kerr

VAULTING QUEENSLAND

Profit & Loss

	2021	2020
Income		
Administration	\$3,652.69	\$3,666.17
Clinics / Courses / Seminars	\$0.00	\$0.00
Event Income	\$0.00	\$0.00
Total Income	\$3,652.69	\$3,666.17
Expenses		
Administration	\$172.00	\$564.73
Clinics / Courses / Seminars	\$436.36	\$322.73
Event Expenses	\$814.47	\$734.93
Total Expenses	\$1,422.83	\$1622.39
Operating Profit / (Loss)	\$2,229.86	\$2,043.78

VAULTING QUEENSLAND

Balance Sheet

Fixed Assets \$1,008.44 \$1,180.44 Total Assets \$42,653.32 \$40,428.00 Liabilities (\$68.02) (\$63.42 Current Liabilities (\$68.02) (\$63.42 Total Liabilities (\$68.02) (\$63.42 Net Assets \$42,721.34 \$40,491.48 Equity \$40,491.48 \$38,828.17 Current Earnings \$2,229.86 \$2,043.78		2021	2020
Fixed Assets \$1,008.44 \$1,180.44 Total Assets \$42,653.32 \$40,428.00 Liabilities (\$68.02) (\$63.42 Current Liabilities (\$68.02) (\$63.42 Total Liabilities (\$68.02) (\$63.42 Net Assets \$42,721.34 \$40,491.48 Equity \$40,491.48 \$38,828.17 Current Earnings \$2,229.86 \$2,043.78	Assets		
Total Assets\$42,653.32\$40,428.00Liabilities(\$68.02)(\$63.42Current Liabilities(\$68.02)(\$63.42Total Liabilities(\$68.02)(\$63.42Net Assets\$42,721.34\$40,491.48EquityEquity\$40,491.48\$38,828.13Current Earnings\$40,491.48\$38,828.13Current Earnings\$2,229.86\$2,043.78	Current Assets	\$41,644.88	\$39,247.62
Liabilities Current Liabilities (\$68.02) (\$63.42 Total Liabilities (\$68.02) (\$63.42 Net Assets \$42,721.34 \$40,491.43 Equity Retained Earnings \$40,491.48 \$38,828.13 Current Earnings \$2,229.86 \$2,043.73	Fixed Assets	\$1,008.44	\$1,180.44
Current Liabilities(\$68.02)(\$63.42Total Liabilities(\$68.02)(\$63.42Net Assets\$42,721.34\$40,491.48Equity\$40,491.48\$38,828.13Current Earnings\$40,491.48\$38,828.13Current Earnings\$2,229.86\$2,043.78	Total Assets	\$42,653.32	\$40,428.06
Total Liabilities (\$68.02) (\$63.42 Net Assets \$42,721.34 \$40,491.48 Equity \$40,491.48 \$38,828.13 Current Earnings \$2,229.86 \$2,043.78	Liabilities		
Net Assets \$42,721.34 \$40,491.48 Equity \$40,491.48 \$38,828.13 Current Earnings \$2,229.86 \$2,043.78	Current Liabilities	(\$68.02)	(\$63.42)
Equity Retained Earnings \$40,491.48 \$38,828.17 Current Earnings \$2,229.86 \$2,043.78	Total Liabilities	(\$68.02)	(\$63.42)
Retained Earnings \$40,491.48 \$38,828.17 Current Earnings \$2,229.86 \$2,043.78	Net Assets	\$42,721.34	\$40,491.48
Current Earnings \$2,229.86 \$2,043.78	Equity		
	Retained Earnings	\$40,491.48	\$38,828.17
Total Equity \$42,721.34 \$40,491.48	Current Earnings	\$2,229.86	\$2,043.78
	Total Equity	\$42,721.34	\$40,491.48

EQUESTRIAN QUEENSLAND

Profit & Loss

Income Government Grants \$204,545.45 \$229,354.18 Membership Fees \$898,458.87 \$830,388.55 Horse Registration \$154,414.47 \$129,465.77 Grant \$6,250.00 \$0.00 Administration \$4,663.66 \$263,735.26 Disciplines \$1,863.48 (\$27.28) Coaches/Officials \$9,907.82 \$14,531.82 Athlete Development \$6,005.23 \$18,481.82 Total Income \$1,286,108.98 \$1,485,930.12 Expenses \$273,174.17 \$271,972.29 Staffing \$565,386.91 \$512,123.24 Administration \$174,126.63 \$176,254.81 Para-Equestrian \$0.00 \$355.27 Disciplines \$224,262.71 \$203,414.94 Coaches/Officials \$1,931.95 \$11,232.82 Equestrian Promotions/Other \$11,320.99 \$95,211.38 Total Expenses \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75 Operating Profit / (Loss) \$35,905.62 \$215,365.37 <th></th> <th>2021</th> <th>2020</th>		2021	2020
Membership Fees \$898,458.87 \$830,388.55 Horse Registration \$154,414.47 \$129,465.77 Grant \$6,250.00 \$0.00 Administration \$4,663.66 \$263,735.26 Disciplines \$1,863.48 (\$27.28) Coaches/Officials \$9,907.82 \$14,531.82 Athlete Development \$6,005.23 \$18,481.82 Total Income \$1,286,108.98 \$1,485,930.12 Expenses \$1,286,108.98 \$1,485,930.12 Membership & Registration \$273,174.17 \$271,972.29 Staffing \$565,386.91 \$512,123.24 Administration \$174,126.63 \$176,254.81 Para-Equestrian \$0.00 \$355.27 Disciplines \$224,262.71 \$203,414.94 Coaches/Officials \$1,931.95 \$11,232.82 Equestrian Promotions/Other \$11,320.99 \$95,211.38 Total Expenses \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75	Income		
Horse Registration \$154,414.47 \$129,465.77 Grant \$6,250.00 \$0.00 Administration \$4,663.66 \$263,735.26 Disciplines \$1,863.48 (\$27.28) Coaches/Officials \$9,907.82 \$14,531.82 Athlete Development \$6,005.23 \$18,481.82 Total Income \$1,286,108.98 \$1,485,930.12 Expenses \$174,126.63 \$176,254.81 Administration \$273,174.17 \$271,972.29 Staffing \$565,386.91 \$512,123.24 Administration \$174,126.63 \$176,254.81 Para-Equestrian \$0.00 \$355.27 Disciplines \$1,931.95 \$11,232.82 Equestrian Promotions/Other \$1,320.99 \$95,211.38 Total Expenses \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75	Government Grants	\$204,545.45	\$229,354.18
Grant \$6,250.00 \$0.00 Administration \$4,663.66 \$263,735.26 Disciplines \$1,863.48 (\$27.28) Coaches/Officials \$9,907.82 \$14,531.82 Athlete Development \$6,005.23 \$18,481.82 Total Income \$1,286,108.98 \$1,485,930.12 Expenses Membership & Registration \$273,174.17 \$271,972.29 Staffing \$565,386.91 \$512,123.24 Administration \$174,126.63 \$176,254.81 Para-Equestrian \$0.00 \$355.27 Disciplines \$224,262.71 \$203,414.94 Coaches/Officials \$1,931.95 \$11,232.82 Equestrian Promotions/Other \$11,320.99 \$95,211.38 Total Expenses \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75	Membership Fees	\$898,458.87	\$830,388.55
Administration \$4,663.66 \$263,735.26 Disciplines \$1,863.48 (\$27.28) Coaches/Officials \$9,907.82 \$14,531.82 Athlete Development \$6,005.23 \$18,481.82 Total Income \$1,286,108.98 \$1,485,930.12 Expenses \$1,286,108.98 \$1,485,930.12 Membership & Registration \$273,174.17 \$271,972.29 Staffing \$565,386.91 \$512,123.24 Administration \$174,126.63 \$176,254.81 Para-Equestrian \$0.00 \$355.27 Disciplines \$224,262.71 \$203,414.94 Coaches/Officials \$1,931.95 \$11,232.82 Equestrian Promotions/Other \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75	Horse Registration	\$154,414.47	\$129,465.77
Disciplines \$1,863.48 (\$27.28) Coaches/Officials \$9,907.82 \$14,531.82 Athlete Development \$6,005.23 \$18,481.82 Total Income \$1,286,108.98 \$1,485,930.12 Expenses \$1,286,108.98 \$1,485,930.12 Membership & Registration \$273,174.17 \$271,972.29 Staffing \$565,386.91 \$512,123.24 Administration \$174,126.63 \$176,254.81 Para-Equestrian \$0.00 \$355.27 Disciplines \$224,262.71 \$203,414.94 Coaches/Officials \$1,931.95 \$11,232.82 Equestrian Promotions/Other \$11,320.99 \$95,211.38 Total Expenses \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75	Grant	\$6,250.00	\$0.00
Coaches/Officials \$9,907.82 \$14,531.82 Athlete Development \$6,005.23 \$18,481.82 Total Income \$1,286,108.98 \$1,485,930.12 Expenses \$1,286,108.98 \$1,485,930.12 Membership & Registration \$273,174.17 \$271,972.29 Staffing \$565,386.91 \$512,123.24 Administration \$174,126.63 \$176,254.81 Para-Equestrian \$0.00 \$355.27 Disciplines \$224,262.71 \$203,414.94 Coaches/Officials \$1,931.95 \$11,232.82 Equestrian Promotions/Other \$11,320.99 \$95,211.38 Total Expenses \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75	Administration	\$4,663.66	\$263,735.26
Athlete Development \$6,005.23 \$18,481.82 Total Income \$1,286,108.98 \$1,485,930.12 Expenses \$273,174.17 \$271,972.29 Staffing \$565,386.91 \$512,123.24 Administration \$174,126.63 \$176,254.81 Para-Equestrian \$0.00 \$355.27 Disciplines \$224,262.71 \$203,414.94 Coaches/Officials \$1,931.95 \$11,232.82 Equestrian Promotions/Other \$11,320.99 \$95,211.38 Total Expenses \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75	Disciplines	\$1,863.48	(\$27.28)
Total Income \$1,286,108.98 \$1,485,930.12 Expenses \$273,174.17 \$271,972.29 Membership & Registration \$265,386.91 \$512,123.24 Administration \$174,126.63 \$176,254.81 Para-Equestrian \$0.00 \$355.27 Disciplines \$224,262.71 \$203,414.94 Coaches/Officials \$1,931.95 \$11,232.82 Equestrian Promotions/Other \$11,320.99 \$95,211.38 Total Expenses \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75	Coaches/Officials	\$9,907.82	\$14,531.82
Expenses \$273,174.17 \$271,972.29 Staffing \$565,386.91 \$512,123.24 Administration \$174,126.63 \$176,254.81 Para-Equestrian \$0.00 \$355.27 Disciplines \$224,262.71 \$203,414.94 Coaches/Officials \$1,931.95 \$11,232.82 Equestrian Promotions/Other \$11,320.99 \$95,211.38 Total Expenses \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75	Athlete Development	\$6,005.23	\$18,481.82
Membership & Registration \$273,174.17 \$271,972.29 Staffing \$565,386.91 \$512,123.24 Administration \$174,126.63 \$176,254.81 Para-Equestrian \$0.00 \$355.27 Disciplines \$224,262.71 \$203,414.94 Coaches/Officials \$1,931.95 \$11,232.82 Equestrian Promotions/Other \$11,320.99 \$95,211.38 Total Expenses \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75	Total Income	\$1,286,108.98	\$1,485,930.12
Staffing \$565,386.91 \$512,123.24 Administration \$174,126.63 \$176,254.81 Para-Equestrian \$0.00 \$355.27 Disciplines \$224,262.71 \$203,414.94 Coaches/Officials \$1,931.95 \$11,232.82 Equestrian Promotions/Other \$11,320.99 \$95,211.38 Total Expenses \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75	Expenses		
Administration \$174,126.63 \$176,254.81 Para-Equestrian \$0.00 \$355.27 Disciplines \$224,262.71 \$203,414.94 Coaches/Officials \$1,931.95 \$11,232.82 Equestrian Promotions/Other \$11,320.99 \$95,211.38 Total Expenses \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75	Membership & Registration	\$273,174.17	\$271,972.29
Para-Equestrian \$0.00 \$355.27 Disciplines \$224,262.71 \$203,414.94 Coaches/Officials \$1,931.95 \$11,232.82 Equestrian Promotions/Other \$11,320.99 \$95,211.38 Total Expenses \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75	Staffing	\$565,386.91	\$512,123.24
Disciplines \$224,262.71 \$203,414.94 Coaches/Officials \$1,931.95 \$11,232.82 Equestrian Promotions/Other \$11,320.99 \$95,211.38 Total Expenses \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75	Administration	\$174,126.63	\$176,254.81
Coaches/Officials \$1,931.95 \$11,232.82 Equestrian Promotions/Other \$11,320.99 \$95,211.38 Total Expenses \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75	Para-Equestrian	\$0.00	\$355.27
Equestrian Promotions/Other \$11,320.99 \$95,211.38 Total Expenses \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75	Disciplines	\$224,262.71	\$203,414.94
Total Expenses \$1,250,203.36 \$1,270,564.75	Coaches/Officials	\$1,931.95	\$11,232.82
	Equestrian Promotions/Other	\$11,320.99	\$95,211.38
Operating Profit / (Loss) \$35,905.62 \$215,365.37	Total Expenses	\$1,250,203.36	\$1,270,564.75
	Operating Profit / (Loss)	\$35,905.62	\$215,365.37

EQUESTRIAN QUEENSLAND

Balance Sheet

Property & Equipment\$40,701.49\$50,6Total Assets\$1,036,889.49\$975,3Liabilities\$140,654.21\$146,9Unearned Revenue (Memberships)\$240,872.79\$209,1Disciplines\$360.00\$1Total Liabilities\$381,887.00\$356,2Net Assets\$655,002.49\$619,0Equity\$619,096.87\$403,7		2021	2020
Other Assets \$9,077.26 \$7,8 Property & Equipment \$40,701.49 \$50,6 Total Assets \$1,036,889.49 \$975,3 Liabilities Current Liabilities \$140,654.21 \$146,9 Unearned Revenue (Memberships) \$240,872.79 \$209,1 Disciplines \$360.00 \$1 Total Liabilities \$381,887.00 \$356,2 Net Assets \$655,002.49 \$619,09 Equity \$619,096.87 \$403,7	Assets		
Property & Equipment\$40,701.49\$50,6Total Assets\$1,036,889.49\$975,3Liabilities\$140,654.21\$146,9Unearned Revenue (Memberships)\$240,872.79\$209,1Disciplines\$360.00\$1Total Liabilities\$381,887.00\$356,2Net Assets\$655,002.49\$619,0Equity\$619,096.87\$403,7	Current Assets	\$987,110.74	\$916,874.59
Total Assets\$1,036,889.49\$975,3LiabilitiesCurrent Liabilities\$140,654.21\$146,9Unearned Revenue (Memberships)\$240,872.79\$209,1Disciplines\$360.00\$1Total Liabilities\$381,887.00\$356,2Net Assets\$655,002.49\$619,0Equity\$619,096.87\$403,7	Other Assets	\$9,077.26	\$7,834.01
LiabilitiesCurrent Liabilities\$140,654.21 \$146,9Unearned Revenue (Memberships)\$240,872.79 \$209,1Disciplines\$360.00 \$1Total Liabilities\$381,887.00 \$356,2Net Assets\$655,002.49 \$619,0Equity\$619,096.87 \$403,7	Property & Equipment	\$40,701.49	\$50,679.12
Current Liabilities\$140,654.21\$146,9Unearned Revenue (Memberships)\$240,872.79\$209,1Disciplines\$360.00\$1Total Liabilities\$381,887.00\$356,2Net Assets\$655,002.49\$619,0Equity\$619,096.87\$403,7	Fotal Assets	\$1,036,889.49	\$975,387.72
Unearned Revenue (Memberships)\$240,872.79\$209,1Disciplines\$360.00\$1Total Liabilities\$381,887.00\$356,2Net Assets\$655,002.49\$619,0Equity\$619,096.87\$403,7	iabilities		
Disciplines\$360.00\$1Total Liabilities\$381,887.00\$356,2Net Assets\$655,002.49\$619,0Equity\$619,096.87\$403,7	Current Liabilities	\$140,654.21	\$146,999.86
Total Liabilities\$381,887.00\$356,2Net Assets\$655,002.49\$619,0EquityRetained Earnings\$619,096.87\$403,7	Unearned Revenue (Memberships)	\$240,872.79	\$209,140.99
Net Assets \$655,002.49 \$619,0 Equity Retained Earnings \$619,096.87 \$403,7	Disciplines	\$360.00	\$150.00
Equity Retained Earnings \$619,096.87 \$403,7	Total Liabilities	\$381,887.00	\$356,290.85
Retained Earnings \$619,096.87 \$403,7	Net Assets	\$655,002.49	\$619,096.87
	Equity		
Current Earnings \$35,905.62 \$215,3	Retained Earnings	\$619,096.87	\$403,731.50
	Current Earnings	\$35,905.62	\$215,365.37
Total Equity \$655,002.49 \$619,0	Fotal Equity	\$655,002.49	\$619,096.87



EQUESTRIAN QUEENSLAND INC. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Contents

For the Year Ended 31 December 2021

Auditor's Independence Declaration	1
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income	2
Statement of Financial Position	3
Statement of Changes in Equity	4
Statement of Cash Flows	5
Notes to the Financial Statements	6
Responsible Persons' Declaration	14
Independent Audit Report	15

Page



Auditor's Independence Declaration to the Responsible Persons of Equestrian Queensland Inc.

I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended 31 December 2021, there have been:

- (i) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Associations Incorporation Act (QLD) 1981 (as amended by the Associations Incorporation and Other Legislation Amendment Act (QLD) 2007) in relation to the audit; and
- (ii) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

Charles Oosthuizen Moore Australia Audit NSW 17 March 2022

Level 14, 9 Castlereagh Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

Page 1/16

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income For the Year Ended 31 December 2021

	Note	2021 \$	2020 \$
Revenue	4	2,162,736	1,970,858
Expenses	5 _	(2,051,602)	(1,648,882)
Net surplus		111,134	321,976
Other comprehensive income		-	-
Total surplus for the period	_	111,134	321,976

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

Statement of Financial Position As At 31 December 2021

	Note	2021 \$	2020 \$
ASSETS			
CURRENT ASSETS			
Cash and cash equivalents	6	1,640,451	1,533,507
Trade and other receivables	7	47,931	18,795
Inventories		25,025	25,093
Prepayments	—	4,300	13,381
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS	_	1,717,707	1,590,776
NON-CURRENT ASSETS			
Property, plant and equipment	8	116,162	125,093
TOTAL ASSETS	_	1,833,869	1,715,869
LIABILITIES			
CURRENT LIABILITIES			
Trade and other payables	9	97,559	131,396
Unearned income	10	243,873	209,141
Employee benefits	11	65,324	59,353
TOTAL ASSETS	_	1,833,869	1,715,869
LIABILITIES			
CURRENT LIABILITIES			
Trade and other payables	9	97,559	131,396
Unearned income	10	243,873	209,141
Employee benefits	11	65,324	59,353
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES	_	406,756	399,890
	_		

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

Page 3/16

Statement of Changes in Equity For the Year Ended 31 December 2021

2021

	Accumulated surplus	Total
	\$	\$
Balance at 1 January 2021	1,315,979	1,315,979
Surplus for the period	111,134	111,134
Balance at 31 December 2021	1,427,113	1,427,113

2020

	Accumulated surplus	Total
	\$	\$
Balance at 1 January 2020	994,003	994,003
Surplus for the period	321,976	321,976
Balance at 31 December 2020	1,315,979	1,315,979

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

Page 4/16

Statement of Cash Flows For the Year Ended 31 December 2021

		2021	2020
	Note	\$	\$
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:			
Receipts from members and government grants		2,166,733	2,057,561
Payments to suppliers and employees		(2,048,607)	(1,558,866)
Interest received		6,598	9,820
Net cash provided by operating activities	12	124,724	508,515
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: Purchase of plant and equipment		(17,780)	(22,719)
Net cash used in investing activities	-	(17,780)	(22,719)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents held		106,944	485,796
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year		1,533,507	1,047,711
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year	6	1,640,451	1,533,507

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

Page 5/16

Notes to the Financial Statements For the Year Ended 31 December 2021

1. Basis of Preparation

In the opinion of those charged with governance the association is not a reporting entity since there are unlikely to exist users of the financial statements who are not able to command the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy specifically all of their information needs. These special purpose financial statements have been prepared to meet the reporting requirements of the *Associations Incorporation Act (QLD) 1981 (as amended by the Associations Incorporation and Other Legislation Amendment Act (QLD) 2007).*

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement requirements of the Australian Accounting Standards and Accounting Interpretations, and the disclosure requirements of AASB 101 *Presentation of Financial Statements*, AASB 107 *Statement of Cash Flows*, AASB 108 *Accounting Policies*, *Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors* and AASB 1054 *Australian Additional Disclosures*.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, current accounts, deposits at call and short-term investments which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

2.2 Financial Instruments

On initial recognition, all financial instruments are measured at fair value plus transaction costs (except for instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss where transaction costs are expensed as incurred).

Financial assets are divided into the following categories which are described in detail below:

- loans and receivables; and
- financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets are assigned to the different categories on initial recognition, depending on the characteristics of the instrument and its purpose. A financial instrument's category is relevant to the way it is measured and whether any resulting income and expenses are recognised in profit or loss or in other comprehensive income.

All income and expenses relating to financial assets are recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in the 'finance income' or 'finance costs' line item respectively.

Notes to the Financial Statements For the Year Ended 31 December 2021

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

2.2. Financial Instruments

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They arise principally through the provision of goods and services to customers but also incorporate other types of contractual monetary assets.

After initial recognition these are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. Any change in their value is recognised in profit or loss.

The association's trade and other receivables fall into this category of financial instruments.

In some circumstances, the association renegotiates repayment terms with customers which may lead to changes in the timing of the payments, the association does not necessarily consider the balance to be impaired, however assessment is made on a case-by-case basis.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets:

- acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near future;
- designated by the association to be carried at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition; or
- which are derivatives not qualifying for hedge accounting.

Assets included within this category are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in finance income or expenses in profit or loss.

Any gain or loss arising from derivative financial instruments is based on changes in fair value, which is determined by direct reference to active market transactions or using a valuation technique where no active market exists.

Impairment of Financial Assets

At the end of the reporting period the association assesses whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired.

Notes to the Financial Statements For the Year Ended 31 December 2021

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

2.2 Financial Instruments

Impairment of Financial Assets

Financial assets at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial assets carried at amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial assets original effective interest rate.

Impairment on loans and receivables is reduced through the use of an allowance accounts, all other impairment losses on financial assets at amortised cost are taken directly to the asset. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against other expenses in profit or loss.

2.3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, excluding freehold land, is depreciated on a reducing balance basis over the assets useful life to the association, commencing when the asset is ready for use. Depreciation rates vary from 10% to 67% and are applied on a diminishing value basis.

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These gains or losses are included in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

2.4 Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST), except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

Receivables and payable are stated inclusive of GST.

Cash flows in the statement of cash flows are included on a gross basis and the GST component of cash flows arising from investing and financing activities which is recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is classified as operating cash flows.

2.5 Employee Benefits

Provision is made for the association's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to the end of the reporting period. Employee benefits that are expected to be wholly settled within one year have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled.

Employee benefits expected to be settled more than one year after the end of the reporting period have been measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made for those benefits. In determining the liability, consideration is given to employee wage increases and the probability that the employee may satisfy vesting requirements.

Notes to the Financial Statements For the Year Ended 31 December 2021

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

2.6. Revenue and Other Income

Revenue is recognised when the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably, it is probable that economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the association and specific criteria relating to the type of revenue as noted below, has been satisfied.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is presented net of returns, discounts and rebates.

Grant Revenue

Grant revenue is recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income when the association obtains control of the grant, it is probable that the economic benefits gained from the grant will flow to the entity and the amount of the grant can be measured reliably.

When grant revenue is received whereby the association incurs an obligation to deliver economic value directly back to the contributor, this is considered a reciprocal transaction and the grant revenue is recognised in the statement of financial position as a liability until the service has been delivered to the contributor, otherwise the grant is recognised as income on receipt.

Subscriptions

Membership income is recognised as revenue over the membership period. Unearned membership income in the statement of financial position represents amounts collected for memberships which have not yet been earned.

2.7. Income Tax

The association is exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

3. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

Those charged with governance make estimates and judgements during the preparation of these financial statements regarding assumptions about current and future events affecting transactions and balances.

These estimates and judgements are based on the best information available at the time of preparing the financial statements, however as additional information is known then the actual results may differ from the estimates.

The significant estimates and judgements made have been described below.

Key Estimates - Receivables

The receivables at reporting date have been reviewed to determine whether there is any objective evidence that any of the receivables are impaired. An impairment provision is included for any receivable where the entire balance is not considered collectible. The impairment provision is based on the best information at the reporting date.

Key Estimates - Provisions

As described in the accounting policies, provisions are measured at management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period. These estimates are made taking into account a range of possible outcomes and will vary as further information is obtained.

Page 9/16

Notes to the Financial Statements For the Year Ended 31 December 2021

4. Revenue

4.1. Revenue has been incurred by function as follows:

	2021	2020
	\$	\$
Membership fees	898,459	830,389
Events	750,788	404,154
Government grants	204,545	229,354
Horse registration	154,415	129,457
Squads and teams	65,479	46,913
Administration	51,163	295,959
Clinics, courses and seminars	21,381	23,804
Interest received	6,598	9,820
Other revenues	9,908	1,008
Total revenue by function	2,162,736	1,970,858

4.2. Revenue has been incurred by the various disciplines as follows:

Queensland Government Grant	204,545	229,354
Equestrian Queensland	1,081,564	1,256,575
Dressage Queensland	323,565	197,096
Interschool Queensland	267,982	130,788
Show Jumping Queensland	208,058	94,628
Show Horse Queensland	96,722	113,248
Eventing Queensland	94,397	81,279
Carriage Driving Queensland	11,543	4,296
Vaulting Queensland	3,653	3,666
Less: Inter-discipline Transactions	(129,293)	(140,072)
Total revenue by discipline	2,162,736	1,970,858

Notes to the Financial Statements For the Year Ended 31 December 2021

5. Expenses

5.1. Expenditure has been incurred by function as follows:

	J.I.	Expenditure has been incurred by function as follows.		
			2021	2020
			\$	\$
		Event expenses	742,265	423,680
		Employee benefits expenses	565,387	512,123
		Membership and horse registration expenses	276,758	271,972
		Administration expenses	227,574	183,444
		Depreciation, bad debts and write-offs	26,710	34,288
		Other expenses	212,908	223,375
		Total expenses by function	2,051,602	1,648,882
	5.2.	Expenditure has been incurred by the various disciplines as follows:		
		Equestrian Queensland	1,250,203	1,270,565
		Dressage Queensland	314,848	157,932
		Interschool Queensland	239,846	124,843
		Show Jumping Queensland	180,076	59,330
		Show Horse Queensland	101,538	100,233
		Eventing Queensland	88,462	72,905
		Carriage Driving Queensland	4,499	1,525
		Vaulting Queensland	1,423	1,621
		Less: Inter-discipline Transactions	(129,293)	(140,072)
		Total expenses by discipline	2,051,602	1,648,882
6.	Cash	and Cash Equivalents		
	Cash	on hand	50	50
	Curre	ent accounts	56,804	112,409
	Depo	sits at call	809,997	760,042
	Short	-term deposits	773,600	661,006
	Total	cash and cash equivalents	1,640,451	1,533,507
7.	Trade	e and Other Receivables		
	Trade	e and other receivables	57,931	18,795
		Provision for expected credit losses	(10,000)	-
		trade and other receivables	47,931	18,795
			,	,

Notes to the Financial Statements For the Year Ended 31 December 2021

8. Property, Plant and Equipment

8.	Property, Plant and Equipment	2021	2020
		\$	\$
	At cost	288,993	271,214
	Accumulated depreciation	(179,868)	(155,329)
	Total plant and equipment	109,125	115,885
	Motor vehicles		
	At cost	40,206	40,206
	Accumulated depreciation	(33,169)	(30,998)
	Total motor vehicles	7,037	9,208
	Total property, plant and equipment	116,162	125,093
9.	Trade and Other Payables		
	Trade payables	1,742	4,651
	GST payable	32,940	13,875
	Sundry payables and accrued expenses	37,635	92,577
	Other payables	25,242	20,293
	Total trade and other payables	97,559	131,396
10.	Unearned Income		
	Unearned membership income	143,873	109,141
	Funding received in advance	100,000	100,000
	Total unearned income	243,873	209,141
11	Employee Benefits		
	Long service leave	28,816	25,816
	Annual leave	36,508	33,537
	Total employee benefits	65,324	59,353

Notes to the Financial Statements For the Year Ended 31 December 2021

12. Cash Flow Information

Reconciliation of net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

	2021	2020
	\$	\$
Comprehensive income for the period	111,134	321,976
Non-cash flows in profit:		
Depreciation, bad debts and write-offs	26,710	34,288
Changes in assets and liabilities:		
- Decrease / (Increase) in trade receivables and prepayments	(20,055)	15,962
- (Decrease) / Increase in trade and other payables	(33,835)	30,568
- Increase in unearned income	34,731	96,127
- Increase in accrued employee entitlements	5,971	11,325
- Decrease / (Increase) in Inventories	68	(1,731)
Cash flows from operating activities	124,724	508,515

13. Events After the End of the Reporting Period

No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or may significantly affect the operations of the association, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the association in future financial years.

14. Contingencies

In the opinion of those charged with governance, the association did not have any contingencies at 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020: Nil).

Responsible Persons' Declaration

The responsible persons declare that in the responsible persons' opinion:

- there are reasonable grounds to believe that the registered entity is able to pay all of its debts, as and when they become due and payable; and
- the financial statements and notes satisfy the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act (QLD) 1981 (as amended by the Associations Incorporation and Other Legislation Amendment Act (QLD) 2007).

Signed in accordance with the Associations Incorporation Act (QLD) 1981 (as amended by the Associations Incorporation and Other Legislation Amendment Act (QLD) 2007).

thente

Responsible person

Dated 16 March 2022



Independent Audit Report to the Members of Equestrian Queensland Inc.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Equestrian Queensland Inc., which comprises the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the responsible persons' declaration.

In our opinion the financial report of Equestrian Queensland Inc. has been prepared in accordance with the Associations Incorporation Act (QLD) 1981 (as amended by the Associations Incorporation and Other Legislation Amendment Act (QLD) 2007), including:

- (i) giving a true and fair view of the Registered Entity's financial position as at 31 December 2021 and of its financial performance for the year ended; and
- (ii) complying with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1, and the Associations Incorporation Act (QLD) 1981 (as amended by the Associations Incorporation and Other Legislation Amendment Act (QLD) 2007).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the *Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report* section of our report. We are independent of the Registered Entity in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the *Associations Incorporation Act (QLD) 1981 (as amended by the Associations Incorporation and Other Legislation Amendment Act (QLD) 2007)* and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 *Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants* (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the Registered Entity's financial reporting responsibilities under the Associations Incorporation Act (QLD) 1981 (as amended by the Associations Incorporation and Other Legislation Amendment Act (QLD) 2007). As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Responsible Persons for the Financial Report

The responsible persons of the Registered Entity are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 to the financial report is appropriate to meet the requirements of the *Associations Incorporation Act (QLD) 1981 (as amended by the Associations Incorporation and Other Legislation Amendment Act (QLD) 2007)* and the needs of the members. The responsible persons' responsibility also includes such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of a financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the responsible persons are responsible for assessing the Registered Entity's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the responsible persons either intend to liquidate the Registered Entity or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.



Independent Audit Report to the Members of Equestrian Queensland Inc.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and
 perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
 basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
 from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
 control.
- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Registered Entity's internal control.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the responsible persons.
- Conclude on the appropriateness of the responsible persons' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
 audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
 on the Registered Entity's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
 required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are
 inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
 report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Registered Entity to cease to continue as a going concern.
- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Moore Australia Audit NSW

Charles Oosthuizen Partner - Audit and Assurance Level 14, 9 Castlereagh Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000 17 March 2022





EQUESTRIAN QUEENSLAND



Queensland Government

Sports House

Suite 1.05, 150 Caxton Street

Milton Q 4064 Phone: (07) 3891 6611

Email: enquiries@equestrianqld.com.au @equestrianqld qld.equestrian.org.au #equestrianqld

Olleensland